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Amendment -1

Date: 1st December 2019
Announcement no: HDC (161)-PRO /lU /2019 /166
Proiect: Facilitator for Strategic Plan Revision workshop[sJ
Attachment: Revised Bid Form

Revised Bid Data
Revised Employer's Requirement

Queries raised by the interested bidders for the tender "Facilitator for Strategic Plan Revision
workshop(s)"

2. Who will be providing the venue and refreshments??
Ans: HDC will be arranging venue and refreshments.

4. Is it possible to change the maximum experience period llom 03 years to 05 years?

Ans: Yes. The maximum experience period (Clause 2.21 in Bid Datal has been changed to 05
years.

2.21 Time period and maximum value of sales considered for awarding points for
Experience.

Maximum Time period considered: [05 Years]

Maximum limit of accumulated sales value of similar works within the above time
period: MRF 500,000.00

5. What is your target audience?
Ans: Senior/ Middle Management staffs of HDC. Please refer "Employe/s Requirement" Section
3 ofthe Tender Documents

7. What would be the output at the end of all three workshops?
Ans: Final output would be KPIs set at Department level

c.193/20AA

1. How is the Evaluation conducted?
Ans: Please refer to the "Evaluation Criteria" section 5 ofTender Documents.

3. Usually contract value is not included in the reference letter provided by the previous clients. Is
it okay to provide a reference letter without the contract value?
Ans: Reference letters should indicate the proiect value, duration and completion date.

6. tn regards to reviewing of s-year organizational Strategic Plan 2015-20L9, how detailed is the
current plan and when would it be available?
Ans: All available information would be provided upon selection
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8. What is the 'copy of HDC vendor registration notification?
Ans: Copy ofVendor Registration is the Notification provided by HDC once registered as a vendor

' At HDC.

9. How detailed is your existing strategic plan?
Ans: Current Strategic Plan has set KPIs (ultimately derived from Strategic Pillars determined) at
departmental level and set timelines.

10. How many staff will get the training?
Ans: Approximately 60 staff.

11. Should every page of the proposal and evidence need to be signed and sealed or is it only the
cover page and the bid form?
Ans: No. It is not necessary to sign and seal every page ofthe proposal.

The Bid Form shall be duly signed and sealed by the bidder. However, an individual bidder can

submit the Bid Form with Signature only.

12. Given the limited time, we will not be able to make the reference letters ready, however, as

discussed during the meeting, please confirm that the contracts signed with the clients can be
used as evidence for past work? Pls confirm
Ans: Contracts will be accepted as evidence for the past work, however the conffact submitted
should contain Client signature, Project value, Duration and Completion date.

13. Is it possible to get an extension to the deadline for submitting the bid proposal?
Ans: We regret to inform tJrat the deadline cannot be extended.

Amendments to Bid Form

1. This is to inform all the eligible bidders that we have brought changes to the Bid Form. Proposed
delivery period must be stated in the Bid Form.

2. A complete set of the revised tender documents may be obtained by the interested Tenderers
from HDC's website link: www.hdc.com.mv/announcements/bids.

3. The revised bid form should serve as a front page of the Proposal/BoQ. If the bidder fails to
submit the prices in this sheet, the bid will be rejected at the Bid Opening stage
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Amendments to Bid Data

Eligibility

1- All the componies ond lndividuols conlorming the Jollowing criterion ore eligible to bid.

Amendments to Employer's Requirement

Experience and competencies have been added to Employer's Requirements.

Please refer to the revised Employer's Requirement attached

This amendment is an integral part of the bidding document and all the amendments here should be

followed as it is while submitting the bids.

Yours Sincerely,

Yas H an

Procurement Manager
Housing Development Corporation Ltd.
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2.19

Registered Company lndividual

> The company should be in operation
since at least L (One) year(s) prior to
the date of Bid Submission.

) Should have completed at least

l(One) project similar to the nature
and scope of this project.

Should have a minimum of L key personnel
in the team with the following experience:

> Post Graduate degree in Business

Management, Strategic

Management, Economics, or any

other relevant areas.

P Minimum 5-7 years' relevant work
experience

Education:
> Post Graduate degree in Business

Management, Strategic

Management, Economics, or any

other relevant areas.

Experience and competencies:
> Minimum 5-7 years' relevant work

experience
> Past experience in Strategic Planning

and similar planning and facilitation
work
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